Tom G James

From: I

Sent: 14 April 2023 12:19

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: Carmarthenshire Revised Local Development Plan 2018 - 2033 - 2nd Deposit
Revised LDP Representation Form

Attachments: 2nd-deposit-editable-representation-form - Welsh Government - Land at

Dafen.pdf; Official Copy (Title Plan) - WA884895.pdf; 2020-09-29 - Plan of proposed
Dafen Employment Site.pdf

Categories: Simon, Neil

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Good afternoon,

| attach a completed representation form and associated plans for your authority’s consideration.
| would be grateful for confirmation of receipt.

Thank you,

Martin

Martin Beynon MRICS CMgr MCMI

Eiddo Seilwaith / Property Infrastructure
Busnes a Rhanbarthau / Business and Regions
Adran yr Economi / Department for Economy
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Frontc! - I

Working from Home

"Dyla'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau
neu sylwadau gan Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig ag ef."

"Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily
those of the Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected body."

Ewch i https://businesswales.gov.wales/cy/cronfa-ddata-eiddo i chwilio am eiddo diwydiannol, tir a swyddfeydd i
ddiwallu eich anghenion busnes.

Visit hitps://businesswales.gov.wales/property-database to search for industrial property, land and offices to meet your business
needs.

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd

o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn

esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu

gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu

yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The
1




Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.





